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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:12 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The New Tucson Showroom Update is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

The New Tucson 2015 Showroom Update! 
 

Tucson Showroom #8 is now online and this very exciting update introduces 

a large offering of new specimens from the Tucson Show. Please browse and 

enjoy the beautiful minerals while possibly adding to your personal collection. 

Offers are always VERY welcome and here's a look at what's in this update....  
 

* Fine crystalline Native Silver from Michigan * 

* SUPERB Covellite from Butte, Montana - Best I've seen in years! * 

*Gemmy Hessonite Garnet from the Jeffrey Mine * 

* Sharp, glassy crystals of Azurite on matrix from China * 

* Zoned Fluorite on Barite from the Ross Lillie Collection * 

* One of the first matrix Tanzanites ever from the F. J. Barlow Collection * 

* Rich specimen of Native Gold dendrites from Nevada * 

* Spessartine with Apatite, Albite, and Muscovite from Pakistan * 

* Superb crystalline specimen of Native Silver dendrites from San Genaro * 

* Green Fluorite on white Quartz from the Deer Trail Mine  * 

* Super fine crystalline feather of Native Gold from Hope's Nose *  
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* Vesuvianite crystals with Hessonite from Italy * 

* Gorgeous specimen of Fluorite on Sphalerite from Illinois * 

* Exceptional specimen of Calavarite crystals from Cripple Creek * 

* Citrine crystals on Anhydrite from Naica * 

* Amazing Native Wire Silver from the Kongsberg Mine * 

* Penetrating Pyrite twins from Navajun, La Rioja, Spain * 

* Rare Calcite specimens, including Stibnite in Calcite from Zacatecas * 

* Gorgeous centerpiece of Amethyst crystals ps Calcite from Uruguay * 

* Crystalline Gold on Quartz from the Colorado Quartz Mine * 

* Beautiful Quartz cluster from Isere, France * 

* Glowing cluster of golden Fluorite cubes from Valzergues, France * 

* Rare specimen of orange Creedite crystal balls on Calcite matrix * 

* Pyromorphite on Barite with Quartz from Les Farges Mine, France * 
 

And much more! Something for everyone! 
   

Tucson 2015 Showroom #8 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

To Visit the Earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

 

 
 

 

Forward email 
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